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MEMORANDUM 

To:

From:

Date: 

Reference: 

2040: 

Mayor and City Council 

Kent Collins, P.E., Director of Public Works  

July 26, 2022 

Discussion regarding the Water Conservation Plan, the treated water system, and 
related projects.

Pillar 0: Sustainable City Government 

Goal 3: Well-maintained City Infrastructure 

General: 

Staff will provide an update to Council on water use this Summer, a status update on improvements 

to the City’s treated water system, and proposed changes to the Drought Contingency and Water 

Conservation Ordinance.   


